Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August, 2020 10:54 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBB7812T & FBR 4132H on 19/08/2020
- Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023563 [External Confidential]

Attachments: Insd GIA.PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Team
Please arrange for a PRS on t/p vehicle FBR4132H at:-

Bike Dynamic

Blk 6 Defu Lane 10
#01-554

Singapore 539187

Tel: 6749 6637 (Eileen)

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:49 am

To: 'Sally' <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Yref: CL/200833/T/BD.sg - Accident involving GBB7812T & FBR 4132H on 19/08/2020 - Oref:
20/20/20/VC05/023563 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs



Dear Sally
Noted with thanks.

Please be advised that we will arrange for LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s
vehicle and they will contact the workshop shortly.

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

From: Sally <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:46 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Yref: CL/200833/T/BD.sg - Accident involving GBB7812T & FBR 4132H on 19/08/2020 - Oref:
20/20/20/VC05/023563 [External Confidential]

Dear Kenny (Without Prejudice)
Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyor. Thank you.

Regards

Sally Goh

Catherine Lim LLC

20 Havelock Road #03-01

Central Square

Singapore 059765

Email: info@catherinelimllc. com

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE [mailto:kennylim@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:41 PM

To: 'Shirley'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Yref: CL/200833/T/BD.sg - Accident involving GBB7812T & FBR 4132H on 19/08/2020 - Oref:
20/20/20/VC05/023563 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs



Dear Sir/Madam
We refer to your letter dated 24 August 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 | Paul Thanapal Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
2 | Choo Beng Hai Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
3 | Saharan Bin Sharif Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
4 | Joshua Ong Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
5 | Robin Poon Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
6 | Nicholas Tey Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
7 | Jackson Quek Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
8 | Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
9 | Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

10 | Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



